Ashlez Gidnex-BinEham

From: Eric Huggins

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2025 3:32 PM
To: Ashley Gidney-Bingham

Cc: Daniel Ragusa

Subject: RE: Replacement TV in JP1 Office
Ashley,

Here are the display options below but also the other hardware needed. We need to see how the HDMIs are run up
there so we can see if we need to get longer cables or just extend what is there with a HDMI coupler and an extra HDMI
cable.

Samsung QMS55C - $1260
Rated for 24 hrs / 7 days

Samsung QB55C - $1010.00
Rated for 16 hrs / 7 days

Mount

Chief MSTU - $120.95

https://www.bhphotovideo.com/c/product/611957-REG/Chief MSTU MSTU Thinstall Universal Fixed.htm!l
(What the info on their website saying 26”-47” is wrong on this model. The MSTU is for up to 65”)

HDMI Coupler - $5.49
https://www.bhphotovideo.com/c/search?q=hdmi%20female%20to%20female%20coupler&sts=ma

Eric Huggins

Audio/Visual Administrator
Information Technology

Collin County Government

2100 Bloomdale Road, Suite LL178
McKinney, TX, 75071

Office: 972-548-4547

From: Ashley Gidney-Bingham <aaaron@co.collin.tx.us>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 1:16 PM

To: Eric Huggins <ehuggins@co.collin.tx.us>; 'Daniel Paz' <daniel@thepazlawfirm.com>
Subject: Replacement TV in JP1 Office



Good Aftervoow Eric,

Cav ou please provide wme with the quote for +he replacement Samsuwg TV in the TP
maiv office?

Thavk vou,

\ ."M&g Muf gmgﬁm
\ Court Administrator

| Justice Court, Pct 1

P. 972-548-4128

F: 972-548-4188




